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Memorandum 

 

 

To:           Branch Presidents, Branch CEOs, Secretaries and Support Staff, Club Presidents, Club 

                 Secretaries, Club Competition Officers, Team Managers, Officials, Coaches & Competitors 

From:      Jessica Langham – Sports Events Coordinator 

Date:       Tuesday 27 November, 2018 

Pages:     1 

Subject:  Venues confirmed for the 2019 NSW Sharkskin IRB Season 

 

Surf Life Saving NSW is pleased to confirm the following venues for the 2019 NSW Sharkskin IRB season. 

 

EVENT: DATE: LOCATION: 

NSW IRB Premiership – Round 1 4 - 5 May 2019 Stockton SLSC 

NSW IRB Premiership – Round 2 18 -19 May 2019 The Lakes SLSC 

NSW IRB Premiership – Round 3 1 – 2 June 2019 Cape Hawke SLSC 

NSW IRB Premiership – Round 4 15 – 16 June 2019 Caves Beach SLSC 

NSW IRB Premiership – Back up Round 22 – 23 June 2019 TBC 

NSW IRB State Championships 29 – 30 June 2019 Cape Hawke SLSC 

 

 

Further event information will follow and will be available online at https://www.surflifesaving.com.au/2019-nsw-

irb-season . 

 

Note: SLSNSW is aware of the erosion issues at Stockton Beach, however with several months until the start of the 

Premiership, SLSNSW and Stockton SLSC will be monitoring and if required will update Clubs if a change of location is 

required. 
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